CCA O;ficial Fi;ing ORIGINAL

3/11/03***********9:03 AM*kkkkkkkkk Kk RuUth Nettles* ® % kk*kkkkkkk]

Ruth Nettles O36 R ‘/7\ -7

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: PATS cancellation request

Okay, we'll open a docket today. Thanks, Paula.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 9:03 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: PATS cancellation request

Hi Ruth -- The Commission has finally received all of the information we need from Pro
Telecom, Inc. (TD48%) to cancel the certificate. Please open the docket and use Document
Nos. 01043-03; 01192-03; and 02204-03. The effective date should be 12/31/02. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 2:06 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: PATS cancellation request

Okay, I've place this in undocketed; the number that has been give to this document is
01043-03. Thanks for all your help.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 2:05 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: PATS cancellation request

Then, please do not open a docket. Let me know the document number and I'll review the
correspondence and contact the company. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 2:04 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: PATS cancellation request

All T have from the company is a request, no payment included.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler :

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 2:03 PM 7
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: PATS cancellation request

L

Before I give you the answer, I need to know:
1. Did they pay 2002 RAF?
2. When was the request for cancellation postmarked?
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From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 12:25 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: PATS cancellation request

Hi. Paula. Now, I have a request from Pro Telelcom, Inc. for cancellation of Certificate
No. 1614; can we open a docket?



